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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 11/12/2013 11:26:39 AM PST

RE 507916031, 507963811, 507732364, 507907348, 508178822
COVER MESSAGE

From: info@legalzoom.com [mailto:info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 12:05 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: i1

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a faw fim and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

WWW. EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER
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Department of State.
Division of Corporalions
P. 0. Box 6327
Tallahussee, FL 32314

sugrecr: Purple Rhino Lodge Inc.
{PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME - MUST INCLUDE SUFFLD

Enclosed is:an original and ohe (1) copy ol'the Articles of Incorporation and a check for ©

$70.00 $78.75 $78.75 $87.30
Filing Fec Filing Fee & Filing Fee Filing Fee,
Certificate of & Certified Copy- Certified Copy.
Statys- & Certificate
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FroM: Cheyenne Moseley, LegalZoom.com, Inc..
‘Name (Printed or typed)

100 W..Broadway, Suite 100

Address-

Glendale, CA 91210

Ty, Sute & Zip

323.962.8600 x. 7625

Daytime Telephons numbsr

onlinefilings@legalzoom.com

E-miai] address: (1o be Used Tor fUture anbual report nolfication)

NOTE: Please provide the original and une copy of the articles.

H13000248526 3
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FLE
SLCBCTARY éJ': STATE
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H1 3008538 FBE0RP CRATIONS
Tn compliance with Chaprer 617, E.8.. [Noi for Profip)-
13N0V 12 AMII: |8

ARTICLEI  NAME .
‘The' name of the carperation shiallbe:  Pyrple Rhino Lodge ing:

ARTICLE H. PRINCIPAL OFFICE _ )
‘Principat street address Wailing address, if differem is:.

2020 Beneva Road . .
Sarasota, Florida 34234

ARTICLEIN _PURPOSE:
‘The purpose for.which the corporation is organized iy:

Ploase see altached

ARTICLE IV __MANNER OF ELECTION _The manncr in which the directors are slected and appointed:
“The method by which the direclors of the corporalion ara elecied or appointed will be stated In the bylaws.

ARTICLE ¥ INITIAL OFFPICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS
Hameand Tille; Robert Donaldson, President, Director  Namc'and Tide; Lavi Dyal, Sacretary, Treasurer, Director

Address: 2920 ) Address: 2920 Beneva Road
Sarasota, Florida 34234 Sargsola, Florida 34234
" "Mame and Title: Brian Couch, Direcor ' Name imd Title
" Address: 2920 Beneve Road Address: - -
T e .. Sarasola, Florida 34234 <
....... Name and Title: - Name and Title: ‘ .
© Address: - o Address; . 7 I
ARTICLE VI _ REGISTERED AGENT )
Tix pame and Floridy street address (PO, Box NOT aocepiablc) of the wegisicrod agent is.
‘Nasme: Alnited States Corporation Agents, Inc.
Address:.

Tampa, FL 33612

ARTICLEWI INCORPORATOR
The pame and addypss of the Incomporator is; _
Name:. Cheyenne Mogelev, L egalzoom.com, In¢,
Address; . 101 N: Brand Bivd.. 11th Floor

... - Glendate, CA 91203

Heving ‘been numed as registered agettz to a ‘sevviee of provess for the-above staied corporation at the place designared in this
certificate, 1 am famitiar with-and accept the Nment as registered agent urd agree lo aat ip ﬂmnqmmg-

Required Signame NW Agent r
Jaoob Varghase. UtiledfStates Comoration Aqanls. InG.
T subriit this. docsment and affirm et the facts kersin are true, Lom oware thot any false informeation submimed in'a docroneas
to-the Departrnent of Stute. m%dzlm‘  felony as pravided for in 8,817,155, F.8.

Required Signature of Incprpornior
Cheyenne-Moseley LegalZoom.com, Inc., Assist. Secretary

-H13000238888 3 -
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H13000248526 3
Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of
Purple Rhino Lodge Ine:

Suid organization is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and
“scientific purpases, ineluding, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations
_ that qualify-as exempt orpanizations under the.section 501 {¢) (3) of the Internal Revenue. -
_Code, or corresponding section.of any future federal 1ex code. The. busmes:. actwuy for sald - :
organization is as follows: Raising Meney for HIV Charjties - .. e e

No part of the. net earnings of (his organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distribuable to, its members, trustees, officers, or-other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered {o pay reasanable compensation for services
rendered and to make pavments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth
herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propagands, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and this corporation shall not
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of or in.opposition 1o any candidate for public office.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shall not carry on any
other activities not permitted to be carried an (a) by a corporation exempt from federal-

" income lax under section 501(e) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, orthe commesponding
section of any future federal tax ¢ode, or (b} by a corporation, contributions to which are
deductible under.section 170(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code.

Upon the dissolution of this corporation, assets remaining shall be distributed for one
ot more exémpl purposes within the meaning of Sectich 501(c)-(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the
federal government, or to a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets
not so disposed of shall be disposed by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in
which the principal office of the organization is then jocated, exclusively for such purposes
ot-to such organization or.organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized
and operated exclusively for such purposes.

H13000248526 3




